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From:Devender Singh<dd15-dgtr@gov.in>

To:ind<ind@mofa.gov.tw>

Ce:Satish Kumar<adg13-dgtr@gov.in>.S.V. Pratap<advl1-dgtr@gov.in>.NARESH
ARYA<jd13-dgtr@gov.in>

Date: Mon, 28 Aug 2023 18:54:28

Subject: Prior Intimation under Article 5.5 of the WTO Agreement regarding a Petition for
initiation of an anti-dumping investigation on dumped imports of “Epichlorohydrin”  from
China PR, Chinese Taipei, Korea RP and Thailand.

File No. 6/15/2023-DGTR
(AD (OI)-14/2023
Government of India
Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Department of Commerce
Directorate General of Trade Remedies
4" Floor, Jeevan Tara Building, Parliament Street

Dated: 28™ August 2023

To,

Taipei Economic and Cultural Center in India
34, Paschimi Marg,
New Delhi-110057

Subject: Prior Intimation under Article 5.5 of the WTO Agreement regarding a Petition
for initiation of an anti-dumping investigation on dumped imports of “Epichlorohydrin”
from China PR, Chinese Taipei, Korea RP and Thailand.

Sir,

The Designated Authority in the Directorate General of Trade Remedies (DGTR). Department
of Commerce, Government of India, constituted to investigate anti-dumping matters, has
received a petition from the domestic industry in India, seeking initiation of an anti-dumping
investigation on dumped imports of “Epichlorohydrin™ from China PR, Chinese Taipei, Korea
RP and Thailand & others under the Customs Tariff Act, 1975, as amended from time to time
read with Customs Tariff (Identification, Assessment and Collection of Anti-Dumping Duty
on Dumped Articles and for Determination of Injury) Rules, 1995,

The Designated Authority hereby notifies the Embassy of the Taipei Feonomic and Cultural
Center in India about the same in accordance with the Customs Tariff Act read with Customs
tariff (Identification, Assessment and Collection of Anti-Dumping Duty on dumped Articles
and for determination of Injury) Rules,1995,

Regards,

Devender Singh

Deputy Director General of Foreign Trade

Directorate General of Trade Remedies
Ministry of Commerce and Industry

Ph: 011-23408713



